

# Niko Letunic | Principal

- (415) 216-9413
- @ niko@eisenletunic.com
- 1936 University Avenue, Suite 250; Berkeley, CA 94704
- www.eisenletunic.com

Niko Letunic has 25 years of professional planning experience. His areas of expertise are non-motorized transportation planning, project management, and public and stakeholder engagement. Niko is a fluent Spanish speaker, as he was raised in Ecuador and Colombia.

## Key recent projects at Eisen | Letunic

#### WALK BIKE DALY CITY

In Progress | City of Daly City | www.WalkBikeDalyCity.org This project is the update to Daly City's 2013 Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan. Niko is serving as the project manager and as the lead staff person on most tasks.

### • LAKE COUNTY PEDESTRIAN FACILITIES NEEDS STUDY

IN PROGRESS | LAKE AREA PLANNING COUNCIL | WWW.LAKEWALKS.ORG Niko is leading a team to develop a countywide inventory of pedestrian facility gaps and needs, and to formulate a prioritized list of feasible and fundable projects.

## KINGS COUNTY REGIONAL ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN

2017–2018 | KINGS COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
This was the first active transportation plan for the Kings
County region, which includes four incorporated cities. As the
project manager, Niko led all aspects of the project.

## • STATE ROUTE 68 COMPLETE STREETS CORRIDOR STUDY

2015–2016 | TRANSPORTATION AGENCY FOR MONTEREY COUNTY, WITH CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE AND CALTRANS AS PARTNERS

Niko was the project manager and main staff person on this interagency project. He led all aspects of work, including the inventory of existing conditions, needs assessment, community outreach and development of recommendations.



# Experience

- EISEN | LETUNIC (2005-present)
- CITY OF OAKLAND (2001-05)
- ASSOCIATION OF BAY AREA GOVERNMENTS (1998–2001)
- BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT (1996–97; special oneyear assignment through U.S. EPA)
- U.S. Environmental Protection AGENCY, REGION IX (1993–98)

### Education

- UC BERKELEY; master of business administration
- University of Texas at Austin; master of science in architectural studies
- TUFTS UNIVERSITY; bachelor of arts

#### Awards

- American Planning Association (APA) national planning achievement award for public outreach (2014)
- Transportation Research Board "Communicating Concepts" award (2012)
- Award of merit from APA Northern California section (2009)
- "Focused-issue" award from APA Northern California section (2007)
- Award of merit from APA California Chapter (2005)